
From: Khosrowjah, Sepideh
Sent: 7/28/2010 9:12:08 AM

Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC); 
Campbell, Andrew (andrew.campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: Short meeting Wed?

Jason is also out today. He may be able to have a conference call, but I am not sure.

From: Campbell, Andrew 
To: 'TNHC@pge.com'; Khosrowjah, Sepideh 
Sent: Wed Jul 28 09:00:44 2010 
Subject: Re: Short meeting Wed?

I'm at an event in San Jose all day. Sepideh cannot advise on these applications due to her prior work 
with DRA. If you want to talk to someone in person, perhaps Jason Reiger is available.

From: Horner, Trina
To: Campbell, Andrew; Khosrowjah, Sepideh 
Sent: Tue Jul 27 23:02:13 2010 
Subject: Short meeting Wed?

Andy and Sepideh, are you available for a short meeting with me and Brian Cherry tomorrow regarding 
the PG&E long term request for offers/novation PDs? Let me know - we're pretty flexible.

Thanks,

Trina
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